
From: Monty Brink
To: Steffes, Jillian - DNR; Holtz, Jeremy J - DNR
Subject: RE: S-5822 Chase Snowmobile Bridge Rehab
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:33:58 PM
Attachments: Custom Mfg Bid.pdf

8700-014 - Rehab Chase Bridge 01 Cost Estimate REVISED 07-20-2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Jillian/Jeremy,

This email is to serve as written documentation for this change request.

Oconto County is requesting a change to the project contract S-5822 Oconto County Snowmobile
Bridge Rehab Chase Bridge-Little Suamico R in both scope of work and approved grant amount.

Scope amendment - Oconto County purposes to replace Bridge 01 on the DNR bridge inventory list
for Oconto County. Replacement to include a new bridge kit for 25,000lb load 70ft arched bridge,
12ft wide with 42 inch railings and double deck. Contractor to furnish stamped engineer drawing,
installation, site prep, rip rap, equipment rental, removal and disposal of 12,000lb structure and
delivery of kit to site. Oconto County to apply for permits, H&H study, wetland delineation,
installation/removing of exclusion fencing for wood turtle, and club labor to salvage wood from old
bridge.

Approved Grant Amount amendment - Oconto County is requesting an increase in grant amount
$40,000 to $98,000. Low Bridge quote by Custom Manufacturing, INC was $87,500, H&H study
estimated at $5,000, Wetland Delineation estimated at $1,500, Fencing estimate at $3,500 and
Administrative/Club labor estimate at $500.

Please inform me if additional documentation for this amendment request is needed.

Please provide, if approved, grant amendment paperwork ASAP so this project can move forward.

Monty Brink
Oconto County Forest Administrator
301 Washington St. Room 3017
Oconto WI  54153-1620
Office (920) 834-6995
FAX (920) 834-6821

From: Monty Brink 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Steffes, Jillian - DNR <Jillian.Steffes@wisconsin.gov>; Holtz, Jeremy J - DNR

#79 Oconto Cost Increase

mailto:monty.brink@co.oconto.wi.us
mailto:Jillian.Steffes@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Jeremy.Holtz@wisconsin.gov
































































Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.







C
 

C
 

C
 

F
 

F
 

 
 

State of Wisconsin Recreation Grant Project Cost Estimate Worksheet 
Department of Natural Resources 
PO Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7921 
dnr.wi.gov 

Form 8700-014 (R 07/14) 

For use with Recreation Grant Application Forms 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

Project Name: 

Replacement Chase Bridge 01 
Prepared By: 

Monty Brink 
Date 

07/20/2023 
County 

Oconto 
Project Applicant: 

Oconto County 
Landowner Name 

Gerald Fisher 
  Public 
Private 

 
 

Indicate - (C) Contract , (F) Force Acct., (D) Donated 
 

↓ DEVELOPMENT PROJECT ITEMS 
List by individual item or break down by Use Areas 

(See Item List On Back Of This Form) 

 
Quantity 

 
Unit of 

Measure 

 
Component 

Costs 

 
Estimated Total 

Item Cost 

(C) Contractor to delivery, remove existing, and install new 
25,000lb bridge kit with gravel approaches 

1 unit $87,500.00 $87,500.00 

(C) H&H study 1 unit $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
(C) Wetland delineation 1 unit $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
(F) r Exclusion fencing 110 feet $32.00 $3,520.00 
(F) r Administrative 1 unit $480.00 $480.00 
      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

TOTAL$ $98,000.00 

NOTE: For acquisition projects, complete the Acquisition Project Cost Estimate Section 

Save... Print... Clear Data 

+ 






